Meeting Minutes - North Country Dart League

Location: Fagin's Pub Date: March April 1st 2025 Start Time: 7:01 PM Adjourned: 7:28 PM

Attendance

Northland Interiors: N Lockness: Y Jericho: N Northway: Y NC Bowling: Y

Northern Pounders: Y Berlin City: N Just the Tip: Y Wizards: Y Misfits: Y Sharp Shooters: Y

Bookworms: Y Berlin Spring: Y

- The annual North Country Dart League banquet will be held on Saturday May 17th 2025. It will be held at the VFW. Setup will be around 3:00PM and the banquet will begin about 3:30 PM. People are asked to bring something if possible for food items but we will have partial catering by La Casita.
- The Spring Fling Ding-a-ling Bingo raised \$5225 in total. \$1,000 was donated to the Neighborhood Horseshoe League and \$4225 was raised for the North Country Dart League.
- Dan turned in receipts for Dartboard lights and league sweatshirts. He also turned in the money raised from the Spring Fling Ding-A-Ling Bingo.
- The league has ordered 20 dartboard lights (450 per light, totaling \$1,000) The lights will be mounted when they come in.
- League sweatshirts were ordered by Dan
- As a reminder, players should leave their darts in the board until the scorekeeper has had a chance to see and acknowledge what was thrown.
- If there is a disagreement between the player and the scorekeeper, the scorekeeper has the final say on what was thrown. This includes the diddle for Bull.
- Playoff format. American Division will have a bye week between the end of the season and the beginning of the playoffs. Playoffs for both Divisions will begin April 28th.
- American Division 1st place has a Bye the first round. 2nd place plays 7th place. 3rd place Plays 6th place. 4th place plays 5th place.
- National Division 1st and 2nd place have a bye week for the first round. 3rd plays 6th. 4th plays 5th.
- A vote was held to implement a High Marks Club. The vote was unanimous to add in a High Marks Club. The high Marks Club will total all throws of 5 marks per round or more. The high marks will be totaled (similar to the ton club) and the top 3 in each division will receive a monetary prize.
- Meeting Fines 2 meeting fines were paid for Just the Tip. 2 meeting fines were aid for Northland Interiors. 1 Meeting fine was paid for Berlin Spring. The meeting fine for Jericho Outdoors was paid as they have a credit for fines.
- Laura Roy of the Wizards mentioned that the temperature at the North Country Bowling Center
 was very cold this past week. This is something we are hearing very regularly and we will be
 looking into changing venues for the teams playing out of the Bowling Center.

- Dan was asked if we have any other options for places to play out of by Charlene Gallagher of the Bookworms. At this time we are very limited on space and are always open to ideas.
- Dana Roy of Just the Tip asked about moving up to the National Division. Dan stated that we
 are planning to bring their team up to the National unless something drastic happens.
- It was asked why the National Division does not put tables back at the end of the night at the Pub. The National Division usually finishes the night well before the American Division does. If the National Division teams were to start putting tables back, this would interrupt the games for the American Division and be a distraction. In addition, if the National Division teams were to put the tables back, this would also limit the number of boards that can be used by the American Division. Some teams do like to utilize a third board to complete the night quicker.
- Amy Lacasse of the Sharp Shooters was asked if she was okay moving venues next season.
 She said that she is okay playing anywhere as long as they are able to play.

This is the last captain's meeting of the Spring 2025 Season. Stay tuned on Facebook for the next meeting which will probably be around August or September 2025